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TITLE: DATA COLLECTION, REPORTING AND EVALUATION FOR SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION PROGRAM
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

RHONDA R. GRANDY
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # _15-3086R__

	1. 
	4
	n/a
	Q.
The Deadline for written proposals is March 9, 2015; is there a time by which proposals are due?

A.
Page 1 indicates March 9, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Mountain Time.

	2. 
	5
	1.1
	Q.
The introduction states the system should allow third party Providers to enter data via a secure Internet site.  In addition to data entry, is it expected the system should additionally support upload of data in a predefined format?  If so, can the State approximate the number of file uploads (different formats) required?

A.
The file format will be either Microsoft Excel or CSV.  Uploads are expected to be up to 4 times a year as requested by the State.

	3. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
Item 3.1.1 Background: Is all or some of the existing functionality within the MDS system expected to be made available within the new To-Be system, and if so has the State selected required functionality from the MDS system?

A.
All of the existing functionality within the Federal MDS system is expected to be made available in the new To-Be system.

	4. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
Item 3.1.1 Background: Does the State maintain a specific set of objective outcomes for Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services to which the target system should adhere, and is it expected those outcomes will form the basis of the To-Be system’s design goals?
A.
Yes.

	5. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
Item 3.1.1 Background: Based upon a review of SAMHSA’s SPF as well as the experiences of agencies already implementing the framework, many of the data points now available in those systems implemented were determined as a result of both exploration and iteration  -- in many respects the specific data captured and the system implementation of the web pages responsible for its capture could not have been created until prior data capture of prerequisite data was first completed, assessed and evaluated, then pointing to the need for additional data elements to be subsequently captured and further evaluated.  Is the State of Montana expected to follow a similar iterative approach in its determination of the correct data sets to capture within the system over the five year life of the contract – i.e. will the expectation be that web pages designed for data capture be updated and enhanced (see Pg 14, Section 3.2.6) as requirements for new data elements are discovered – or is it instead expected that more of a one-time design and implementation approach be employed?

A.
Yes, it is expected of the Offeror to update the MDS system as Federal Requirements change.  If the state wishes to enhance the system, it will be in a negotiated process with the Offeror.

	6. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
Background: Assessment is described as having access to data sources that may be useful in conducting a needs assessment.  By having access, is the system’s ability to maintain url’s (pointers to other sites and data) relevant for assessments required, or is it expected that the system will be responsible for having the data from disparate sources be imported and ultimately reside within the system’s database itself?  If so, will data upload and import routines be required to add this assessment data to the system?

A.
The Offeror is not expected to upload community assessment data (archival or local data) or track URL’s.

	7. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
Planning:  Does the Department have an existing Logic Model for implementation within the SPF, or will one be created via Analysis work to take place as a component of this project?

A.
The Department has an existing Logic Model.

	8. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
“The proposed system must be a “Commercial off the Shelf" based system and allow third party Providers to enter data via a secure Internet site” – Has the State made provision for any software development or enhancements to the selected application to ensure that it completely meets the needs of the State?

A.
The State is expecting the “Commercial off the shelf” system to meet all current SAMHSA (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration) MDS requirements.  No other enhancements are expected with this contract unless negotiated between Offeror and the State.

	9. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
“The system is scheduled to sunset in March 2015; therefore the system will not be available after that date.” – Does the State intend to purchase, implement, train, convert existing data and roll out the selected solution prior to April 2015?

A.
No.

	10. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
“In order to meet the requirements in Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration SAMHSA)’s Strategic Prevention Framework (SPF) structure, a five (5) step approach to evidence-based, outcome-oriented prevention planning at the community level, the offeror’s system must link service/activity data to objectives, track information, and produce outcome reports, as further detailed below.” – Is the State looking for a data analytics solution only or is the state also looking for a solution that administers substance abuse services?
A.
Currently only analytic solutions are expected.  If further needs are identified, additional work or needs will be negotiated between Offeror and the State.

	11. 
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.
The State states that the MDS currently has 100 users, does the State intend to maintain approximately 100 users on the new system or will there be an increase in the number of users?  If so approximately how many users are expected?

A.
The expected number is to be maintained around 100 users.  This is a relatively stable number.

	12. 
	13
	3.2.1
	Q.
In migrating data from the MDS system, is this expected to be a one-time upload as the MDS system is sunset in March or will there be multiple exports from MDS as the MDS and New Systems are expected to run in parallel for a period of time?

A.
One-time upload only.

	13. 
	15
	3.2.12
	Q.
How many levels of sub-departments are anticipated?

A.
It is expected to have three levels of sub-departments.  The first level would be a contractor level with a high end estimate of 63 providers.  The second level of sub-departments under the contract (this would be a subcontractor level) of a high end estimate of 63.  The third level of sub-departments under the sub-contract (this would be county level) of a high end estimate of 63.

	14. 
	21
	3.8
	Q.
Can the State describe how many resources, their roles, and their percentage of dedication to this Project will be working along with vendor resources?

A.
The State will provide:

· One Project Manager from the Technology Services Division – the role of this position is to monitor activity progress and schedules, manage risks, issue project control documents, implement project policies, procedures and standards.  Also, ensure management of scope, timeliness, budget and quality, and interact with the offeror regarding the coordination of technical needs.  The project manager will act as a submission point for deliverables, status reports, project requests and communication, and help identify and resolve project issues.  This position will ensure that the offeror meets contractual requirements.  Time dedication of this position will be as needed to support the project and its implementation and maintenance timelines.
· One Project Manager from the Addictive and Mental Disorders Division – the role of this position is to direct project implementation, timelines, requirements, monitor data and activity, address issues and questions and maintain the system.  This position will share roles and responsibilities with the Project Manager from Technology Services Division and ensure that the offeror meets contractual requirements.  Time dedication of this position will be as needed to support the project and its implementation and maintenance timelines.
· One Grants Manager from the Addictive and Mental Disorders Division – the role of this position is to direct system changes based on changing needs and ensure the system provides needed information for funding requirements.  This position will ensure that the offeror meets contractual requirements and provide departmental direction.  Time dedication of this position will be as needed to support the project and its implementation and maintenance timelines.

	15. 
	27
	5.1
	Q.
Does the State have an estimated budget for this Project / System?

A.
Year 1 - $150,000 for system purchase, implementation, maintenance and operations.

          Year 2- 5 $50,000 per year for maintenance and operations.
          The total contract cost of $350,000 for 5 years.

	16. 
	14
	3.2.8
	Q
In order to transfer data to another system, one must understand the
minimum requirements of the target system; please provide the data model(s) for the system(s) that will require integration with the Offeror’s proposed system.
A.  
The state is looking for the Offeror’s systems capabilities to provide multiple formats of export data and ability to import data only.  There is no existing set of interfaces identified at this time.


	17.
	36-37
	7.3
	Q.
If the State issues a price based contract, will section 7.4 which discusses the audit of a cost-based contract, be stricken from the contract?

A.
Once a contract has been awarded, the State will go through the contract and make any necessary changes.  

	18.

	37
	7.5
	Q.
If the State issues a price based contract, will section 7.4 which discusses the audit of a cost-based contract, be stricken from the contract?

A.
Once a contract has been, awarded the State will go through the contract and make any necessary changes.

	19.
	37
	7.6
	Q.
If the State issues a price based contract, will section 7.4 which discusses the audit of a cost-based contract, be stricken from the contract?

A.
Once a contract has been awarded the, State will go through the contract and make any necessary changes.

	20.
	37
	7.7
	Q.
If the State issues a price based contract, will section 7.4 which discusses the audit of a cost-based contract, be stricken from the contract?

A.
Once a contract has been awarded, the State will go through the contract and make any necessary changes.

	21.
	37-38
	7.8
	Q.
If the State issues a price based contract, will section 7.4 which discusses the audit of a cost-based contract, be stricken from the contract?
A.
Once a contract has been awarded, the State will go through the contract and make any necessary changes.

	22.
	12
	3.1.1
	Q.  The MDS is “scheduled to sunset in March 2015,” and will not be available after that date. The RFP responses are due March 9, 2015, and the Contract Award is schedule for April 1, 2015.  How does the state plan to collect and store data during the RFP evaluation process and the implementation of the winning offer’s system, if MDS is not available?
A. 
The State will work with SAMHSA to download current Montana data in Excel or CSV file format for the Offeror to upload after all contracts are signed.  Any cumulating data will be kept manually.

	23.
	79
	1.5.3 Appendix D
	Q.  Please clarify the following requirement.  Is the State asking for the data to be hosted on the State’s servers?  “Secure File transfer between the MDS system and a State Of Montana server. Must use Epass Montana as authentication mechanism to access the applicatiohttps://app.mt.gov/epass/Authn/selectIDP.htmln Exception can be sought through the State CIO.”
A. 
No.  The State requires that access to the State’s network go through an authentication mechanism – Epass Montana.  

	24.
	79
	1.5.3 Appendix D
	Q.  For the requirement stating “Allow self-registration for all users; request registration through site administrator”, does the state wish to allow a user to request a user account through the software?  If so, should this request first be routed through the site administrator for approval?
A. 
Yes, the State wishes users to request a user account.  Yes, the request for a new account needs to be routed through the site administrator for approval.

	25.
	79
	1.5.3 Appendix D
	Q.  Can the state clarify the workflow in the following requirement and how exporting data from the system would achieve the identification of evidence based programs?  “Allow exporting data to identify evidence-based programs; identify funding; identify groups for recurring services; identify individual participants (individual participant data must be kept confidential to the provider entering the data); identify types of services/activities; include demographics of persons served.”
A. 
The State is expecting all data, for each specific prevention program or activity, to contain the above indicated data by provider.  The data requirements being requested in this section are all currently in the SAMHSA MDS system.  The workflow would be as follows:

· site administrator would identify provider and types of prevention programs 

· provider would enter data
· data would be extracted by site administrator showing each prevention program and the data information such as whether it is evidence based, funding being directed to program, etc. by provider in the system.



	26.
	13
	3.2.1
	Q.  Can the state provide the following details about the desired data migration for existing data

a. Format of Data – For the migration, will the State provide the vendor the data in either Excel or CSV format?  If not, what other format will it be provided in?

b. Volume of Data – Can the State provide any details about the volume of data that needs to be migrated such as how many unique participants, how many fields of data, or any other details that would help define the scope?

c. Is the current data fairly clean and do you expect there are any duplicate records?

d. If the data needs cleaning prior to migration, will the State provide a resource to help with that task? 

e. Is the State willing to provide any de-identified data samples at this time to help the vendor scope the data migration?
A. 
a.  Format – either Excel or CVS

b. Volume of data – there are approximately 50 unique participants, fields of data is the current SAMHSA MDS system data fields
c. The data is clean.

d.  The state will help with data migration

e.  There are no data samples provided at this time.

	27.
	3
	1.2
	Q.  Contract period. The anticipated beginning date of this contract is April 2015.  Is there a target “Go Live” date? The RFP calls for a PMP and we will include the projected date, but want to be sensitive to the agency’s desire to meet an anticipated date.
A. 
This will be negotiated in contract award discussion.

	28.
	13
	3.2.1
	Q.  Questions related to Data Migration:

The anticipated beginning date of this contract is April 2015.  Support for the Minimum Data Set ends prior to this date.  Is the Offeror expected to migrate data collected during the interim period?

Is there a formal interim solution in place that will require a migration plan, separate and apart from the migration of data from the Minimum Data Set system? 
A. 
The State will have the exported data from the current SAMHSA MDS system in CVS or Excel format for the Offeror to use in the migration of data.

	29.
	14
	3.2.7
	Q.  Optional Features: What are the key external databases (other departments) that are likely to be accessed?  Is this data structured or possibly more random (spreadsheets, paper, etc.?)
A. 
The State has no set external databases at this time.  This requirement is looking at Offeror capabilities only.

	30.
	14
	3.2.7
	Q.  Optional Features: Are optional features to be costed separately from the core budget?  Or can optional features be described as future possibilities, but not figured into the cost proposal?
A.  
Because the expectation of this RFP is to have a “off the shelf” product, optional features in this case refer to those features included in the product but not required by the RFP and not costed separately from the core budget.

	31.
	25
	4.2.3
	Q.  References. Offeror shall provide a minimum of three references and no more than three using the Client Reference as Appendix E. Client Reference Forms must be submitted with their response and will not be considered after the due date. 

Question: To clarify, references are to be submitted with the actual RFP and not sent directly to the contact provided for this RFP, correct?
A. 
Correct, the references must be submitted with the RFP.

	32.
	30
	6.2.2
	Q.  Cost Proposal Criterion: The RFP states: “Lowest overall cost receives the maximum allotted points.  All other proposals receive a percentage of the points available based on their cost relationship to the lowest”

Is it a correct assumption that this rule applies only to the responses that are technically qualified to successfully perform the full scope of work?
A.
All responses that meet minimum requirements and are scored on the technical requirements will be included in the cost proposal calculation.

	33.
	30
	6.2.2
	Q.  Cost Proposal Criterion: We clearly understand the importance of the cost factor. Will the State consider a “tipping point” of best value as part of the final decision (i.e., a technical response that far exceeds an adequate rating, and is within a reasonable cost to the lowest proposed cost)?
A. 
Not at this time. The language remains the same as stated. 

	34.
	13
	3.2.1
	Q.
Will the Department participate or provide any technical expertise (beyond data validation of the finished migration) for the extraction of data from the existing MDS system/database or must the offeror provide all data extraction, mapping, and importing services to migrate historical data? If so, what level of access can the department provide to systems or database files to facilitate extraction of the data?
A.
The State will assist in the data migration.  The data will be provided from a SAMHSA export file in CVS or Excel format.

	35.
	13
	3.2.1
	Q.
Can the Department describe the quantity of historical data to be migrated? Such as tables, columns, and numbers of records?

A.
There are approximately 30 tables listed on the www.pmrts.samhsa.gov MDS website.  The current file size as of February 10, 2015 is 17.5 MB.

	36.
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Has a budget or budget range for initial implementation and ongoing support been defined for this project?
A.

Year 1 - $150,000 for system purchase, implementation, maintenance and operations.

          
Year 2- 5 $50,000 per year for maintenance and operations.  

          
The total contract cost of $350,000 for 5 years.

	37.
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Has the Department evaluated any products or software platforms for this need prior to issuing this RFP?
A.
Yes.

	38.
	5
	1.1
	Q.
The Department describes that it desires a COTS solution for this system. Does the department consider a COTS application platform, not specifically for SAPT/SPF PFS Grants, but configured for the Department’s process and reporting requirements to meet this requirement?
A.
This RFP is specifically released for reporting requirements of the SAPT/SPF PFS grants and for future reporting requirements as required by SAMHSA.  If the Offeror’s COTS application platform specifically meets these requirements, the COTS application platform will be considered.
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